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DOCUMENT NO. 01330-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

State f lorida

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 1, 2019

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Samantha Cibula , Office of the General Counsel / m ( _
RE: Docket No. 20001521-EU

Please file the attached materials in the docket file listed above.

Thank you.
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Matthew M. Childs, P.A.

January 12, 2001
Richard Bellak, Esquire
Division of Legal Services
Florida Public Service Commission
4075 Esplanade Way
Tallahassee, FL. 32399
Re: Proposed Revision to Rule 25-6.035, F.A.C., Adequacy of Supply

Dear Richard:

The following sentence could be inserted into the rule instead of revising the rule as has been
proposed. The insertion would be made in front of that part of the rule which the Staff proposed to
retain, the one sentence reads:

“The planned reserve margin herein established is to maintain equitable
reserve sharing among electric utilities, not to set a prudent level of reserves.”

My understanding is that this course of action is satisfactory to the representative of FMPA

and the FRCC. I also understand that Ms. Kauffman will be or may be making revisions.
Very Truly Yours,

Matthew M. Childs, P.A.

cc: Starr Adams

Vicki Kauffman

Linda Campbell, FRCC
Fred Bryant, FMPA
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